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From: Whangarei District Council

Sent: 30 Mar 2021 07:08:27 +0000
To: Mail Room
Subject: Long Term Plan 2021-2031 Feedback - Kelly - 2021-LTP-SUB-291

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside Whangarei District Council. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Long Term Plan 2021-2031 Feedback - Kelly -
2021-LTP-SUB-291

Receipt Number: 2021-LTP-SUB-291

Your details:
Name: Kelly
| am making this As an individual

submission as:

Organisation name:

Postal address: 1557 State Highway 14
RD9

Best phone number: 02040937020

Email: kdvollenhoven@gmail.com

Hearing:
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Do you wish to be heard

at the hearing?

Your feedback:

Key issue - How will we
pay for what we need -
Rates Options (see page
17)

Why?

Key issue - Spaces for

gathering (see page 24)

Why?

Key issue - Climate
change and sustainability

(see page 28)

Why?

Key issue - Revitalising
our city centre (see page
32)

Why?

No

OPTION 2: Limit the rates increase to LGCI plus 2% only in

years one to three

To make it more affordable to all

OPTION 3: Build a Whangarei District Council-owned theatre

on the current Forum North site.

1 central location

OPTION 2: Put $7.4m of new funding towards climate change

mitigation and adaptation and waste minimisation.

Waste minimisation is so important to our environment

OPTION 1: Spend $13m to make improvements to James and
John St.

Necessary improvements, but not over the top

Tell us what you think - any further comments on key issues or other points

raised in the Consultation document:
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I'd like WDC to provide funding and support/expertise to help us establish a
cycleway/shared path in Maungatapere. We have almost nowhere for people to walk for
recreation, and cannot use the main roads because they are all now state highways with
endless logging trucks. Our nearest park is Barge Park. We need something here. There
are several paper roads within the area that could be suitable for a cycleway, and perhaps
also access for horse-riders, dog-walkers and other leisure users. There is one between
Clendon Drive and SH14, another off Pukeatua Rd, and perhaps a walkway to join up
Corsair Drive and Clendon Drive. The Community-Led Project team have put aside $45,000
for a feasibility study for the Clendon Drive/Corsair Drive option, since a very kind
landowner is willing to donate land, but they’'d need more funding to cover the costs of

establishing the walkway.

o | want the council to start insisting that all subdivisions donate some land for public use.
Otherwise we will end up with a lot of places like Maungatapere that keep expanding but
have no land for playgrounds, public toilets etc. Other councils around NZ insist on this;
ours currently just requests politely, so it doesn’t happen — for example the subdivision in
Corsair Drive where the bush is no longer accessible to the general public -only to residents

of the new subdivision.

o I'd like WDC to help identify a possible route and funding source for a cycleway access

between Maungatapere and Whangarei.

o I'd like WDC to look at establishing a horse-riding trail on the council land at the end of
Pukeatua Rd.

o I'd like WDC to look at establishing a mountain bike trail on the council land at the end of
Pukeatua Rd.

o I'd like WDC to look at establishing walking trails on Maungatapere Mountain, in

consultation with local iwi.
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